TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Frank Panacci, Deputy Fire Chief, Administrative and Support Services Bureau
Via Ron Myers, Fire Chief

DATE: June 3, 2013

SUBJECT: FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant Funding in the amount of $299,770 for
the upgrade of the Apparatus Exhaust System and replacement of the Rescue
Air Bags within North County Fire Authority

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the $5,995.40 Brisbane Share of the Regional FEMA Firefighter Assistance Grant Award
of $299,770 for upgrade of the apparatus exhaust system and the replacement of the rescue air
bags on all apparatus.

BACKGROUND:

North County Fire Authority, utilizing the City of Daly City, applied for grant funding in July 2012
and was awarded the grant funds to upgrade the apparatus exhaust system and replace the
current rescue air bags for alt the of North County Fire Authority (Brisbane, Daly City, and
Pacifica).

DISCUSSION:

Through the $299,770 FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant Funding, 80% or $239,816 of the
total costs will covered with the total local match being $59,954 or 20% of the total grant. The
grant match portion of the funding will be split proportionately with the local shares being
Brisbane $5,995.40, Daly City $39,269.87 and Pacifica $14,688.73 and Daly City will be the lead
agency on this grant.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING ISSUES

City of Brisbane will contribute $5,995.40 in matching funds and will receive a $49,439 value in
equipment and enhancements. Funds are budgeted from 100-52232-3001 in the amount of
$5,995.40.

s

’// g -
S o
// ) /-""lm‘“- ) fy’"’w
£ % < ,-s‘f‘( ; e e
Ron D. Myers Fire Chief Cldyton Holstine, City Manager
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